Beute 12 - D14 Raceiver %ispad
Frederiek, Mé. 21781

ipril 35, 1977

Congressman >ene Suydef

Bouse of Representatives
Washington, D. €. 20513

Dear Congressman Snyder:

If I camnot conceive of s Congressman whe would went to nislead the people of the
country, even less one who would want esny misapprebenshions about the assaseination
of Dr. Martia Luther King, Jr. {(cevtainly there caunot be one whe would exploit so
great s tragsdy for personal attentiom), I rsgret very much that. prier te your
Hareh 30 resarks during the debate on the sextemsioa of the House assassins commit-
tee, vou did sot do the obvieus: phone nme.

You spoke on ths flgor Hareh 30. You glowed from the tube before that. Yet the
letter written you by Ehnk, aks Clifton Baivrd, was of Harch 12, Bt gave you any
phone mmmber.

If you have given any theught to the letter of "Blank™ (aka Baird) te you, it might
heve occurred te you that vhat he attributes te me could not ia any way relate te
or be vesponsive to auything he wrete you. In faet, it is uaresl.

It is so unreal that his letter omits the date of the slleged offar of §500,000 teo
bim by the FRI te assassiasate Dr. Xing.

That was 1963, Dr. King was killed in 1268,

What distinguishes the Blank/Baird sssassination plet agsinst Br. Kisg from the
thousands of others is that Blank/Baird's was not a plet at all.

¥nether or not one spproves all police methods - and if Mr. Blank/Baird had whirtea
yos as he could have, you'd have knews there was a dire pelics problem - what he
reported to me is ue more than s normsl police tasting of a suspect when there was
frightful murderous violence the police wanted to restrain. Dynamite, a word not
in the letter to you, has killed cowstless innocent Ameriecsmns. Your needlassly
Wiﬁfammmm&uﬁmuﬁywﬁng,mtﬂmmtﬁau
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In the letter I have he ém sot attribute any offer te the ¥BI. These obvisusly
was no offer. It was a nermal pi police effort to lesars faet. You é;imd the Bureau
from ceast-te-ceast, without even & phone gall.

You did not phone "the (Blank) Poliee Department,” aks Loulsville. You 4id net
check at "{Blapk) whers I {Sknkfiait&) was bm and raised,” ska Bowling Creen.

Thers appears to have been no need, in your miad, for yﬂa to inform vouwr colleagues
about what was goisg on in your State at that time. You wers careful not te stste
the time - thres vears before the Fing assasinatiom.

Mr. Blenk/Bsird eased you avound this by claiming that “In the wmonth previcus te
the King assessination I was threateued szeven or eight times.” His mewory lmproves
with time, Congressienal interest and the eupheoria of national attention. This is
#ot in his 1973=letter about his 1955 axperisunces.

Yhen yvou rvecelved Hr, Elmkfhirdgs letter, instead of checking at all, yeu “sent
it io a sealed envelope, h&aﬁ*eatriﬁé, to the then chairman of this committee and
the ranking wiserity member.”

Considering that none of this was mmt, your caution was net in vaiu. It d4d get
you on coast-to-epast TV.
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Ouce they received it from you, the recipients slso bad no need for checking.
Hot even the former FBI sgest whoe is ravkisg minority member.

Yortuustely, little old ladles do not await Hewbers of the Congress to lsad them
across the streets. Otherwise, from your owm aseccount, little old ladies would be
an endangered species.

Heow that the nationsl haram hes bean ascomplished, eould you spare s sement for what
ocutside of headlines, TV tebes and the Tongress iz deseribed as theought? If ¥r,
Blank/Baird discussed a threat agaimst Dr. King and an offer allegedly made to him
with me, hov could I possibly ask what business it was of his? An alleged offer te
him very obviously is his business. The ssme i3 true of where was he going te hide
if he 4id anythieg with the tapes. The number is mmltipliied from the time of his
latter. His letter did not say that oue tape was uysteriocusly stolen. He wrote in
137% that one was worthless. (He doubt the crademtials of "selid citizen” from Mr,
Devine's “check.”)

The quetiéh I had in 1375, it seews to me, is not Inappropriate for solems im 1577:
How is this 1965 Loulsville clazim relevent to the 1968 Mewphis killing?

Thousande of threats were nade agaimst Dr. Xing. De yeu believe that all of those
who made threats or te whom thressts were attributed did kill Dr. Eing? All of them?

If the assassins committee is to investigate all threats, can you tax us enough to
pay for 12? Can 4t be complited im your I1ifetime?

If you are golng te include what from Mr. Blank/RBaird’s first aceount is not even
a thrsst, you will have come as close ss one can e polithal perpetual motiesm,
On esmera, that is. '

The country would be better served if ome subecowmitiee explored the mumber of
fairies who could dance on the pedat of z needle and the sesond subcommittes inves~
tigated the number who eould it in its sye.

How that Dr. King is safely dead, I do commend you on the high prisciple vou ex-
pressed ~ once he was safaly dead ~ that although you were net in sympathy with his
“pelitiesl philesophy” that "has nothing to de with the man's #ight to his philosephy.”
The response of Delegate Fauntroy ssszured you, “as our report iadicates, it is aboug
sevaral leads that ... we are presently persuing.”

In six wiaths of diligeat pubeuit, your commiites osly nov claims to be nearing a
“thredsheld.” It has corroborated nothing. It bas caught up with nethiag. Yot

yet, may I add, with the basic faectks in either erime.

When you could summen “thank the geatlemsn” after Delsgate Fsuntroy’s descriptisn
of your adventure sz “an imstruciive sxasple™ of "seriousness” I belleve ny reputa-
tien will be safer without any retra etion eor apolegy fros you in the Record.

Truly,

Harold Welsberg



